



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Sandra Ramirez, Procurement Div. **Meeting Date:** October 21, 2025
Presenter: N/A **Estimated Time:** N/A
Topic: Approve contract to Resto Clean for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$366,700.00 for the WRRF Tertiary Flow Equalization Building Tanks Recoating.

Recommended Council Action:

Approve and authorize Procurement Manager to execute the construction contract and issue the Purchase Order to Resto Clean for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$366,700.00.

Background:

No bids were received during the original solicitation; the department then had the opportunity to either rebid the project or request a quote from the contractor of choice. The department decided to find a contractor to work with and who agreed to complete the work.